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BSIS INSURANCE BROKERS OFFSHORE CONTRACTORS LIABILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
Please complete this questionnaire as fully as possible. Your answers will form part of your proposal for insurance and should be accurate to the best of your knowledge and belief. Cover will not commence until Underwriters have accepted this application and agreed to hold covered. If there is insufficient space to provide a complete answer please attach a separate sheet or complete the Additional Information section (please indicate the question number)
	1.
	Name of Proposer and Full Company Name

	2.
	Your Business address (if a registered company please state registered office address including country of domicile)
 

	3.
	Business Description


	4.
	a) Do you undertake any Manual work? If “YES” please provide specific details on the attached sheet
b) Do you undertake any work outside EU or offshore territorial waters of EU? If “Yes” please provide specific details on the attached sheet

	YES/NO
YES/NO



	5.
	Number of working Principals / Partners / Directors
	 ……………

	6.
	Number of years in business or experience of the type of work being undertaken
	 ……………

	7.
	What is your estimated annual turnover for the next 12 months?
	 £…………………..

	8.
	Have there been any incidents in the last 5 years which have or could have given rise to any claims? If “YES” please provide full details on the attached sheet

	YES/NO

	9.
	Do you always work under contract conditions where your principal holds you harmless against all claims for bodily injury to their employees and loss of or damage to the principal’s property? If “NO” please attach contract conditions
	YES/NO

	10.
	What limit of indemnity is required?
	               £2m          £5m

	11.
	Required inception date (cover can only commence after the proposal has been accepted)
	 ……../……../….…..

	12.
	Do you require Employers Liability cover? (standard limit of £10m but £5m Offshore / Terrorism / Asbestos)
	YES/NO



	
	If “YES” please state number of employees (include Directors if a Limited company)

	 Office based Clerical…………………..

 Employers PAYE Reference
	 Other………………….

 

	
	What is your estimated annual wage roll? (include Directors if a Limited company)
	 Office based Clerical £…………………….
	 Other £……………….

	13.
	Has any Insurer ever declined your Proposal refused to renew cancelled your policy or imposed special terms? If “YES” please provide full details
	YES/NO

	14.
	Have you ever been prosecuted under any Health & Safety Legislation? If “YES” please provide full details
	YES/NO

	
	You are reminded of the need to disclose any facts which the Underwriter would take into account in the assessment and acceptance of this proposal. If you have any doubts as to whether certain facts are relevant please ask your Broker. Failure to disclose all relevant facts may invalidate your cover.

I declare that the information given is to the best of my knowledge and belief correct and complete and will be the basis of the contract between myself and the Underwriter.
Signed……………………………………………………………….                              Date………………………..


	LOSS HISTORY


	
	Settled Claims
	Reserve for Outstanding Claims

	Date of incident
	No.
	Amount
	No.
	Amount

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


	ADDITIONAL INFORMATION



	


Signed……………………………………………………………….                              Date………………………..
